Bloomficld — Eastern Greene County Public Library

125 South Franklin Street
Bloomfield, IN 47424
Phone 812-384-4125 - Fax 812-384-0820
www.bloomfield.lib.in.us

Eastern Branch
11453 E. State Road 54
812-825-2677

We're more than just books!

Meeting Agenda

Board of Trustees — Bloomfield-Eastern Greene County Public Library
Wednesday, October 20, 2021

2.
3
4.

1. Presentation and Update by Vadim Morozov with Baird O I { I G I N ‘ \L

Approval of Claims & Payroll

Approval of Minutes

Presentation & Approval of Treasurer’s Report

Personnel Report

Librarian’s Report:

Moving funding:

e Moving $750 from Database into Evergreen

e Moving $1,000 from Dues into Internet Vendor

e Moving $1,000 from Travel Expenses, $1,000 from Professional Meeting, and $1,000
from Library Insurance, and $1,000 from Equipment Repair, for a total of $4,000, into
Building Repair

Potential December funding move of moving $17,500 into Rainy Day fund by December 31
to remove funds from Operating to prevent inclusion in budgeting for next year. Failure to
do so causes it to appear as we need less money than we actually need

Graves has changed out the bad coil — hoping this is it for a while

Gutters at the Main Branch are now cleaned. There were trees, vines, and gunk build up.
Matthew took pictures while he was up there and we have the photos. The cleaning should
be completed every five years.

The gutters at Eastern Branch should be cleaned out in 2022 and the Annex in 2023.

In the future we are going to need to repair sections, if not replace the full roof, as we have
tiles missing from possible wind damage. | am researching to obtain a grant for these
repairs/replacement. Rural Development has one, but we need an architect to examine it
first and then determine the amount of funding needed. Five other libraries in the state are
pursuing grants as well to replace roofs and we are sharing information with one another as
to what we discover.

Hiring has been an ongoing problem. We are hiring two part-time individuals to fill Carlie’s
position. We are not allowing them to do work beyond clerk services at this time.

Simon’s departure left two holes in staffing. First, Original Cataloguing will not be fulfilled by
Diane Anderson who is moving from part-time to full-time with benefits. She will also



continue her role with genealogy. Diane is training to become a Cat One and OCLC cataloger.
This training will be completed in about five months. This change is beneficial for three
reasons: {1} she knows the system and how we work together, (2) she can also work the
desk, when needed, to answer reference questions, and (3} has worked with ordering non-
fiction materials and knows what we have here. The second hole with Simon’s departure
involved handling IT related issues, which we had hoped Carlie would be able to handle, but
her sudden departure complicates the issue. We have a partial solution, but we are still
researching options and what the ramifications may or may not be.

* We are moving forward with programming for both children and adults as are other libraries
as well. i do ask that employees and patrons continue to wear masks and have replenished
our supplies of marks.

¢ Update on snow removal quotes for winter 2021/2022

*  Would like to see us obtain new lawn care service provider in 2022

¢ John Musgraves will not be returning. Michelle will continue cleaning the Annex one day per
week at a fee of 525 per week,

7. Public Comment

8. Adjournment

9. Next Board Meeting, November 10, 2021, 5:00 PM, Library Annex




Bloomficld — Eastern Greene County Public Library
125 South Franklin Street
Bloomfield, IN 47424
Phone 812-384-4125 - Fax 812-384-0820
www.bloomfield.lib.in.us

Eastern Branch
11453 E. State Road 54
812-825-2677

We're more than just books!

Personnel Report

Wednesday, October 20, 2021

TO: Bloomfield-Eastern Greene County Public Library Board of Trustees
FROM: Lonnie Vandeventer, Bookkeeper
RE: Personnel Report

Ending Employment:
Carlie Barham (Lib. Asst.) — Last Day Worked: September 24, 2021

Simon Breidenbach (Lib. Asst.) — Last Day Worked: September 24, 2021

Change in Position:
Diane Anderson (Cataloger/Lib. Asst./Genealogy) — Full-time — Effective: October 25, 2021
Beginning Employment:

No changes since last update; however, two part-time new hires are anticipated in October



Bloomficld — Eastern Greene County Public Library
125 South Franklin Street
Bloomfield, IN 47424
Phone 812-384-4125 - Fax 812-384-0820

www. bloomfield lib.in,us

Eastern Branch
11453 E. Stale Road 54
812-825-2677

We're more than just books!

Treasurers Report for September 2021

Wednesday, October 20, 2021

PAYROLL: Net Pay of $13,549.80 (September 1)
CLAIMS: Claims #491-494, 502, 504-545, & 549-560, totaling $44, 424.15 in September.
BUDGET STATUS:

Through 9 months of the year, we strive to be at or under 75.00% in each of the four budget categories
as well as overall. We are under 75.00% in each of the four budget categories and overall. See the
appropriation report through September 30, 2021 for the full numbers.

2021/Current Year through September 30, 2021

Personnel/Personal Services 62.60 % spent
Supplies 41.10 % spent
Other Services 60.00 % spent
Capital Outlays 58.30 % spent
OVERALL 60.80 % spent

2020/Prior Year Comparison through September 30, 2020

Personnel/Personal Services 67.30 % spent
Supplies 34.70 % spent
Other Services 61.90 % spent
Capital Outlays 37.50 % spent

OVERALL 61.50 % spent



Voucher List
Bloomfield-Eastern Greene County Public Library

Report Date: From 9/1/2021 To 9/30/2021
Warrant Claim
Number  Number Ngme of Claimant Date  Explanation Total

0 491 PERF 9/1/2021 PERF Deposit $1,316.14

0 492  INTERNAL REVENUE SERVIC  9/1/2021 Federal Tax Deposit $3,888.19

0 493 INDIANA DEPT OF REVENUE 9/1/2021 State and County Tax Deposit $961.38
2620 494  MICHELE ROGERS 9/1/2021 AUGUST 2021 JANITORIAL SERVICES $1,750.00

0 502  PAYROLL 9/1/2021 PAYROLL $17,688.78
2628 504  KYLE'S CARE 9/1/2021 $500.00
2629 505 GADELLNET CONSULTING SE  9/1/2021 $75.00
2630 506  YOUR AUTOMATIC DOOR CO. 9/2/2021 $399.50
2631 507 DUKE ENERGY 9/2/2021 125 S FRANKLIN ST $1,981.75
2632 508  RICOH USA, INC (CHICAGO)  9/7/2021 $136.75
2633 509 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES  9/7/2021 $293.86
2634 510 BLOOMFIELD SUPPLY & HAR  9/7/2021 $5.79
2635 511 LINDA PETERSON 9/7/2021 REIMBURSE LINDA FOR FILING FEE TO AMEND $150.00

2019 FEDERAL/STATE RETURNS

2636 512 HASEMAN PEST CONTROL OF 9/7/2021 $70.00
2637 513 MIDWEST NATURAL GAS COR  9/7/2021 125 S FRANKLIN ST $292.84
2638 514  SHOWCASES 9/7/2021 $193.10
2639 515 BAKER & TAYLOR 917/2021 $635.38
2640 516 SAMS CLUB/SYNCHRONY BA  9/8/2021 $256.60
2641 517  UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVI 9/8/2021 $37.83
2642 518 PITTMAN FAMILY FARMS LAW  9/8/2021 $205.00
2643 519 BAKER & TAYLOR 9/8/2021 $280.51
2644 520  HASEMAN PEST CONTROL OF 9/8/2021 125 S FRANKLIN ST $70.00
2645 521 STANLEY ACCESS TECH LLC ~ 9/9/2021 $1,017.26
2646 522 EASTERN HEIGHTS UTILITIES 9/14/2021 125 S FRANKLIN ST $83.69
2647 523  BAKER & TAYLOR 9/14/2021 $302.49

0 524 DELTA DENTAL 9/13/2021 $55.74
2648 525 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT 9/14/2021 $86.88
2649 526  AT&T 9/14/2021 $158.43
2650 527 CENTURYLINK 9/14/2021 $3.43
2651 528  SHOWCASES 9/14/2021 $168.06
2652 529 uDwiI 9/15/2021 $190.00
2653 530 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 9/15/2021 $274.72
2654 531 AMAZON 9/15/2021 $27.92
2655 532 HASEMAN PEST CONTROL OF 9/15/2021 11453 E SR 54 $30.00
2656 533  FINDAWAY WORLD 9/16/2021 $427.43
2657 534 SCULPTURE TRAILS 9/21/2021 $1,500.00
2658 535 B & CDISPOSAL SERVICES  9/21/2021 $38.00
2659 536 KYLE'S CARE 9/21/2021 WEEDING, LEAF BLOW, HAUL OFF $175.00
2660 537 SMITHVILLE 9/21/2021 $38.07
2661 538  INDIANA LANDMARKS 9/21/2021 $40.00
2662 539  BAKER & TAYLOR 9/21/2021 $354.32
2663 540 FINDAWAY WORLD 9/22/2021 $327.94
2664 541 CARD SERVICE CENTER 9/22/2021 $686.74
2665 542  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 9/22/2021 $2,470.69
2666 543 SEWAGE DISPOSAL WORKS  9/23/2021 125 S FRANKLIN ST $148.00
2667 544 EASTERN HEIGHTS UTILITIES 9/23/2021 125 E SR 54 $19.02
2668 545  FINDAWAY WORLD 9/23/2021 $116.23
2669 549 RICOH USA, INC (ATLANTA)  9/28/2021 $115.31

Printed on  Thursday, October 7, 2021 Page 1 of 2

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Bloomfield-Eastern Greene County Public Library on 1/1/1998.



Warrant Claim

Number — Number Name of Claimant Date  Explanation Total
2670 550  WELLS FARGO VENDOR FINA 9/28/2021 $124.05
2671 551 WALMART - CAPITAL ONE 9/28/2021 $56.07
2672 552  BAKER & TAYLOR 9/28/2021 $556.60
2673 563  OVERDRIVE, INC 9/28/2021 $7.42
2674 554 FIRST SECURITY INSURANCE 9/28/2021 BOND RENEWAL - LONNIE & BOND RENEWAL - $312.00

KAREN
2675 555  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 9/28/2021 $595.24
2676 556  KAPCO 9/28/2021 $223.54
0 557 UNITED HEALTHCARE 9/28/2021 $2,147.36
2677 558  OVERDRIVE, INC 9/30/2021 $7.99
0 559  AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 9/30/2021 ($27.31)
2678 560 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 9/30/2021 $377.42

Total Amount of Claims $44,424.15

I hereby certify that each of the above listed vouchers and the invoices, or bills attached thereto, are true and correct and I have-audited

same in accordance with IC 5-11-10-1.6.
Thursday, October 7, 2021 Mg . ka J

Fiscal Officer

ALLOWANCE OF VOUCHERS

(IC 5-11-10-2 permits the governing body to sign the Accounts Payable Voucher Register in lieu of signing each claim the governing body
is allowing)

We have examined the vouchers listed on the forgoing accounts payable voucher register, consisting of B pages, and except

for vouchers not allowed as shown on the Register such vouchers are allowed in the total amount of [ $44,424.15 ' |

Date this_-;; 0 +~‘(\day of O ‘:f\’ 4 b"i v 20 2 I

" Davep AL %W_ij

llr
4.4/
.~

., — =

1

SIGNATURES OF GOVERNING BOARD
Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Bloomfield-Eastern Greene County Public Library on 1/1/1998.

Printed on  Thursday, October 7, 2021 Page 2 of 2
Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Bloomfield-Eastern Greene County Public Library on 1/1/1998.



Bloomfield — Eastern Greene County Public Library

125 South Franklin Street
Bloomfield, IN 47424
Phone 812-384-4125 - Fax 812-384-0820
www.bloomfield lib.in.us

Eastern Branch
11453 E. State Road 54
812-825-2677

We're more than just books!

Board of Trustees Meeting
Wednesday, September 8, 2021

The Bloomfield-Eastern Greene County Public Library Board of Trustees met Wednesday, September 8,
2021, at 5:00 PM in the Library Annex. Those present were Linda Maddox, Dwayne Hostetter, Roger
Axe, Luke Rudisell, Martha Marmouze, and Candice Patterson. Karen Holz — Director, and Lonnie
Vandeventer — Treasurer/Bookkeeper were also both present.

Approval of Claims and Minutes:

The meeting was called to order by Roger Axe at 5:05 PM.

A motion was made by Martha and seconded by Linda to approve claims and payroll for August 2021. All
in favor. Motion carries.

A motion was made by Dwayne and seconded by Martha to approve the minutes for the August 2021
board meeting. All in favor. Motion carries.

Treasurer’'s Report and Personnel Report:

Provided in the meeting packet. Lonnie reported that through eight months of the year 2021, we are
under 66.67% in each of the four budget categories as well as overall. Updates provided in the
respective reports.

Lonnie also requested board approval to void out Check #1353 issued to Alex Pate, dated 9/3/2019, for

- §714.16, as the check is now over two years old and has not been cashed after repeated attempts by the
previous treasurer as also noted by Karen. Duane made a motion seconded by Linda to have the check
voided.

Lonnie also indicted there we no personnel changes since last month’s report.

Librarians Report:

e Karen provided an update on new library hours as presented in the Agenda for today’s meeting.
Things going on at the Library

e September is Library Card Month, we are giving out Bingo Cards for people to fill out and have
prizes for tickets turned in.

e Scheduling Employee reviews during the month of September, going over the personnel
manual, having them sign it then.

e Hidden Gems of Indiana program will be on September 21, in the Community Room.

e Art Show will be held during the Apple Festival at the Annex. Charlotte Paul has agreed to chair
it this year.

e October, we have our Patron Count taking place October 11'" through 16", | will be asking the
community for help and was hoping some of you would sign up also.



* October is Family History Month; Diana Anderson is putting on a program about it on October
19", Think of something you would like to tell people about that means something to you and
your family.

* Susanis planning to have story hours starting again in October. This as well as every other
program is dependent on Greene County staying in Orange or lower. If we should g0 Red, all
inside programs will be canceled.

¢ Last Month's Meetings:

* August 17 - Friends of the Library

e August 19 — Staff Meeting

* August 24 - Greene County Literacy Coalition

¢ Other things of Interest:

* Signed Contract with Bounds Flooring to work on the Eastern Bathroom they will be
there sometime in the middle of October.

* Matt Barker gave us a quote of $950.00 for the gutters at the Bloomfield Branch. This
seems reasonable, | would like to go ahead as we have some trees, bird nests, and clean
up that needs to be completed. | am going to ask him to look over the roof as long as he
is up there,

* Gravesis planning to replace the cooling coils in late September or early October, so we
will not have to close down the Bloomfield Branch because it would be too hot or too
cold in the building.

¢ Contacted Bill Sipes about Snow Removal at the Bloomfield Branch. He will provide a
quote depending on the work that is needed. We need to find someone out at the
Eastern Branch also

¢ Gary George is to give me a quote for repairing the window out at Fastern.

* Michelle Roger is currently cleaning the Annex once a week for us, until we know what
is going on with John.

* Waiting for a quote to take care of the Eastern Branch shrubs and garden.

Roger provided details on damage relief funding, with the Library falling under government unit, He
indicated we need to document with pictures and details of and major capital improvements
Documentation is critical in order to avoid FEMA being able to discount any payments being south after
a disaster.

Budget review was presented by Karen with the Board signifying on track for approval as presented. Pre-
approach letter for next year’s budget process with a hearing meeting. Budget will be considered for
final Board approval at next month’s meeting including how it was published with a publisher’s affidavit,

Public Comment:

No updates.
Adjournment:
A motion close was made by Martha at 5:32 PM and seconded by both Candice and Linda. All in favor.

The next Board meeting will be on October 20, 2021, at 5:00 PM in the Library Annex.

sep Aot

Dwayne Hus’tetter




9o 9 asng

8<" 1968 | EonaxeL moL | [vlolels __w ang JYdd [e10L w
06°205$ = 2na xeL Huno | ls0°880) | [Fona auad sokoidug |
[evregas |_ _H anQ XL ouﬁm.L _wo.whwm J _H ang JAAJ 224odwy _

IZ0Z ‘s 1sndny ‘Copsaupay

192140 m:_.&:amé £,

Emmw.m.m _ _wﬂ.n_ usoda( xeJ, [€10L _
[r181ts | [Fon@ xe1 [eiopag |
ﬁ 059528 _ _u an( 21edpAA] daeys Jakojdwuyg _
[ooelss | [ogoszs | [=ond s3ea1paul saeys sakojdurg _

E Fﬁwmo" 18 _ _uuﬁn VOILd 2aeys aaiojdwy

12°960°L% _Monﬂ YOI 2aeys Jadojdwyg

P18ia

Y

) \w AM,Q/;?
"Joau109 Apuasedde s 1 3éy

*fuoyine Lioynjels uodn paseq si )i jeyl
‘me| Aq pasinbai se pajesnjuayine Ajnp si 31 Jeyl
‘widoy} Jadoud ui si sy

:SMoj|0} se Ajua9 Agalay pue wie|d UlyHM 9y} paulwexa aAey |

(T SE€ ﬁvés& \

pajeq

‘panoidde usaq aw Aq sey pue Joa.109 sI 82°289/ 1 ¢ Bulejo} [joihed siy;

jey; ‘pajeys asodind ayj 104 pazuioyine usaq aney suoonpap auj ey} ‘esfojdwsa yans yoes anp Apsnl s| pue fuoyne AiojenBal 10 Aiojniels Jaypa uodn paseq si safojdwe yoes jo
sweu ayj aysoddo psjsi| uopesuadwod ayy Jey; Juswhojdwa sIy Jo uoseal Aq 40 Jo JUNOI9E Uo uosiad Aue o} pied Jo papialp Bulaqg s uoalsy pajsi| aakojdwe Aue Jo uonyesuadwos
o Aueles ayj jo Hed ou Jaijaq pue abpajmouy AW 1o }saq ay3 03 38y ‘pred si uogesuadwod 1o Saue[eS 3} Yyo1ym 1o} sedinles ay] psuuopad sey aafo|dws yoses jey; ‘jlolhed

SIU1 40 g 0} | sebed uo pejsi| @afo|dwa Yoes Jo piodal awi) ay} PaUILIEXS aARY | Jeu} Apas Aqatey ‘Aelqr 21jqnd Aunos ausals uleyseg-playwoo]g Jo Jojaalig Z|oH ualey |

ezge | [e'soor | [FSimeH 1E30]
C—]: | [owosna_
E o ][ Sewem |
o I | dmop | L20ozZ/Lie 9jeq jd19oay/18Yyoanop
o o | EEeu=EAT MGGE/ED Aejes sed yosyo [8gsoz1s || elaexey]
: | [ee AlanoH ajeq oo lia——
lzzs9 | [sees | [ Aema ] L2oz/Lie , l14NoH ajeq 428yo Fome (e N
o | | admed L2ozivele Aiejes sjeq ybnouay] pred — Ter ol
0 | | Aepung | £ 6 | 8889'21¢  |[Aegssord |
o — [ ey | L20zZ/¥2/8 [ANoH 8jeq ybnoly] pied
ey i [ ooos | [oo00$ | [oo00s | [o008 | [oo0$ | [oo0s | [o008 m
[o00$ | :om L O/ | [ayadxel | [ oW@dIN | [ #wo | [ +wo | [ ®wo | [ ®wo |
[ 0008 [Joo0$ |[ o008 |[ooos ][ ooo0$ |[osvoes  |[ooszzs || oezoss || sreses ][ 221818 || o0g95es | 12960'4S |
FLQEO _ _ 12930 _ ﬁ .8501_ _ .5_=O|_ _oun«._smﬁ_ | Su {8l _m A d h — :f&quno) _ 23818 __ [e1apaq 7 _"o._mo_ﬁouz#_ VoI _
Loseve'els  |[RBIBNT|  [sesciys | [FSuomonpaaq | [szsgozls  |[Aeassoan) s|ejoL




Bloomfield-Eastern Greene County Public Library

Financial Report

Report Dates = 9/1/2021 to 9/30/2021
Start of Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Receipts
Fund year this month YD this month Yrnp Balance

1. General
100  OPERATING $180,803.84 $37,847.79  $342,521.04 $15,931.37  $370,309.88  $208,592.68
101 PETTY CASH $35.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35.50
102 CASH CHANGE FUND $143.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $143.50
110  INVESTMENTS $245,033,43 $0.00 $0.00 ($8,636.08) $18,349.60  $263,383,03

Subtotal  $426,016.27 $37,847.79  $342,521.04 $7,29529  $388,659.48  $472,154.71
2. Special Revenue
200  GIFT $20,918.54 $2,801.94 $17,032.72 $710.63 $7,471.32 $11,357.14
201 RAINY DAY $23,900.94 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,900.94
203 LEVY EXCESS OPERATING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
226  HUNTER TRUST $45,017.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,017.84
227  FLATER $1,177.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,177.64
228 SIM SMITH $3,091.42 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,091.42
277 SMITHVILLE GRANT $37,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37,500.00
278  STATE GRANTS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
279  BROADBAND GRANT $1,477.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,218.88 $6,696.00
280  GREENE COUNTY $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $4,000.00

FOUNDATION GRANT

Subtotal  $7133,083.50 $2,801.94 $18,032.72 $710.63  $17,690.20  $132,740.98
4. Capital Projects
400  LIRF $342.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $342.65

Subtotal $342.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $342.65
3. Clearing
800  PLAC $409.42 $0.00 $325.00 $0.00 $0.00 $84.42
801  EVERGREEN FINES & FEES $2,043.96 $0.00 $18.50 $0.00 $0.00 $2,025.46
802 PAYROLL ($10,193.39) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($10,193.39)
803  FEDERAL TAX $5,994.32 $1,181.77 $11,791.61 $1,181.77 $11,791.61 $5,994.32
804  FICA ($11.79) $1,096.71 $10,081.47 $1,096.71 $10,081.47 ($11.79)
805  MEDICARE ($2.76) $256.50 $2,357.83 $256.50 $2,357.83 ($2.76)
806  STATE TAX ($6.15) $653.48 $5,927.84 $653.48 $5,927.84 ($6.15)
807 COUNTY TAX ($3.33) $307.90 $2,826.87 $307.90 $2,826.87 ($3.33)
808  PERF ($337.84) $278.06 $2,891.98 $278.06 $2,891.98 ($337.84)
809  Insurance $11,015.43 $0.00 $0.00 $364.56 $3,552.99 $14,568.42
810  Other $272.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $272.89
811  SALES TAX $6.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6.40
815 TRANSFERS $0.00 $0.00 $6,797.49 $0.00 $6,797.49 $0.00

Subtotal $9,187.16 $3,774.42 $43,018.59 $4,138.98 $46,228,08 $12,396.65
Grand Total $568,629,58 $44,424.15 $403,572.35 $12,144.90 $452,577.76 B617,634.99J

Total all banks = $617,634.99

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Bloomfield-Eastern Greene County Public Library on 1/1/1998.

Printed On Thursday, October 7, 2021

Page 1 of 1



£ Jo [ 28vg

1207 2 429010 ‘Avpsinif]

10 pajuisg

L9 ¥1'86.8 98°Lves €1'68% 00°0¥0'L$ 00°0%$ 00°0¥0'}$ salddng welbold usslsey g’z

€67 PURARH £2°/25% GL'£0Z% 00°0%0'L$ 0008 00°0%0'L$ sa|ddng weiboid sualpiyd &'z

(4 9L'gecs ¥8'€0.$ felelviel 4 00°0%0°L$ 00°0$ 00°0%0't$ saljddng weiboid usa] #+'Z

VL 99'€LL$ ¥1'992$ 90'651$ 00°0%0°1L$ 00°0$ 00°0%0°1$ selddng weiBoid ynpy €v'z

9'€s €9°/8Z'v$ FANAR S 50°6598 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00°000°8$ selddng Aieiar L'z

66 0z ey’ LS 08'G/$ 000% 00°00S'+$ 00°0% 00°005'1$ sieusey Buiping 1eZ

219 LEGET 1S B9Y9.$ 69261$ 00°000'2$ 00°0% 00°000°2$ salddng Bulues|D 1Z'Z

0004 00°00L% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°001% 00°0$ 0000}% SPJ023Y [BRWO L1

sanyddng 7

7'.E 0¥LE'LZLS 16'581°202% 19'8L6'L2$ 00°005'¥Z€$ 00o0s'rzeg  1€301qNQ

79l £7°682'cS LS7LL'91S 7S'8E8' LS 00°000°02$ 000% 00°000'02$ soueinsu| dnoio sskojdwz L¥eg')

0°0F L£'€02'L$ €9'96.°01$ 80'8€0'L$ 00°000'8}+$ 0008 00°000'81$ aleys uonnguuod Jekojdws 443d €'}

098 ¥E£'898'€$ 99°L£9% 00'0$ 00°005'¥$ 00°0%$ 00°00S'v$ uawAhojdwaun zg'L

Yot 047095018 0C'6EF'ZLE LTESE LS 00°000'¢2$ 00°0% 00°000'€2$ aledIpaly pue yoI4 Aeiqrl 1Lz}

z'ge 1822g'cs 6L°LL7'9% £9°2TLS 00°000'0L$ 00°0$ 00°000'0L$ Jainseal] jo Aiejes LgL°)

iLUNNz# 000% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ seinsang jo Aiejes gl

L8y 96'G98'vS$ FORARE £8°0.5% 00°000'0L$ 00°0$ 00°000'0L$ siojeuipioo jo Aejeg GLL'L

Lve 20°90L'vS 86°¢£8'L$ £9'¢Z8% 00°000'ZL$ 00°0$ 00'000'21$ sabed jo Aiejes p11'L

A LLBEB'ELS €2°190'82%$ 80°GLL'GS 00°000'27$ 00°0$ 00°000'2¥$ sjuelsissy Aieiqr jo Kiejes g1

a4 0L'5¥2'65$ 06'75L'08$ 8E'TrL'9% 00°000'071$ 000$ 00°000°071$ (AunoH)sueueiqr] jo Areleg zLL'|

rez €5°/69'01$ L' TrE'res ETFLLES 00°000'5%$ 00°0% 00°000'5¥$ ueweiqr Jo Aiees L)L
wmumakm% jpuosdad 1

Uy oumng arx yuuop styy  uoyviidosddy  uoyviidosddy  uoyviidosddy uondiIsaq # unoIdy

Ju2242g SJUMISINGSI  SIUIUIISINGSI(T Jua.In) 01 a8uny) jonuuy

L20c/0c/6 oL L20Z/Li6

wWod,J 210 Joday

Aieaqry anqng Ayuno? susais uisysegz-pjayuwioofg

_ONLLVH3dO 00}

J0f 140dayy uoyniidosddy



£ fo 7 asngq

1202 2 4290120 ‘Avpsamy[  uo pajuLg

1'LG 00°00v$ 00'00£%$ 00°0% 00°00.% 00°0$ 00'00.% Spund paiaqunoul 0zZoz 8'¢
092 00°05%'S$ 00°055'S1$ 0005213 00'000°12$ 000$ 00'000°12$ S0IAISG [BLOYUEL £9°C
€Ly LWOEL'YS 65'692'S$ 60°98¥$ 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00°000'01$ lredey Juswdinby zo'e
A 81'Gr. LS Z8'v8Z v 9.°96£°2S 00°000'22$ 00'0$ 00°000'22$ ledsy Buipiing 1L9'¢
£'eg 00'6LLLS 00'186% 00'v6$ 00°00L'Z$ 00°0$ 00°00L'2$ lesodsiq @1SEM 5°E
¥'9L §6'825' 13 SO'LLYS 8y LS$ 00°000'2$ 00°0$ 00°000'2% BeM €5°C
Ly 99'cLr'eLS 7£'985'C1$ ZLv89'LS 00°000'92%$ 00°0$ 00°000'92$ oupel3 26'E
699 00°020'$$ 00°087'2$ 00082% 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00°005'.$ se9 |g'¢
zee 00'698'€$ 00°LEL'8% 00'ZhES 00°000'Z1$ 0003 00'000'2}+$ soueinsu| Aleigr] ZF'e
000} 00'05¢%$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°05¢$ 00°0% 00°05€$ Spuog [BIPWO L€
0004 00°002$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°002% 00°'0$ 00°002%$ Bunuug zg'e
JAPA 00'90L$ 00'v76v$ 00°0$ 00°009% 00'0$ 00°009% Aydignd pue Buisiuaapy LE'g
§'6 09'685% 0¥ 0EY'SS 00°0$ 00°000°¢$ 00°0$ 00°000'9% OpUBA JBUIRI| 9T'C
oe- (zgozLe) z5°0ZL'PS 00'0$ 00°000'%$ 00°0% 00°000'¥$ usaibiany zsz'e
0te 66'ErLS 10°95¥3 99'19% 00'009% 000$ 00°009% ssaudxg pue yybiaid 16Z'C
9’56 00°16£'2$ 00'60L% 000$ 00°005°2$ 000% 00°005°2$ Bunesyy |euoisssjold $2'¢
7’96 L0LLP'ES £6'88% 00°0$ 00'005'Z$ 00°0% 00°005'2$ sasuadx3 Buljaaell ¢z'¢
9'65 €0'LEPS L6EVES €T'5% 00628 000$ 005228 abejsod zz'¢
A GL'egls G8'9l8'1$ €6'661$ 00°000°Z$ 00°0$ 00°000°2$ suoydsjsl Lg'€
9'88 8L286'CS 292158 667L$ 00°00S'¥$ 00°0$ 00°005'$ S80IMSS H00g8 £FL'E
L'95 ¥2'692'2% 9L08L'1$ 0008 00°000°t$ 00'0$ 00°000'Y$ suoduosqng aseqejed z¥l'e
6L 25'9r6'eS 8'€50'81$ £9'L5YS 00°000'2Z$ 00°0% 00°000'22$ [BUCISSSJ0Id JOUIO L¥LE
2’16 05'L16$ 05283 000$ 00°000'L$ 00°0% 00°000°'L$ saojMag [efaT ¢lLg
23.40Y ) pup S2514435 LY €
685 19'61L'6$ 61°018'9% 99'€9.'1$ 00°095'91$ 00095°9L$ [gj01qng
gse vS'182% 9v'8168 00°0$ 00'008$ 00°0$ 00°008$ sal|ddng 61-PI0D L'z
WY ouvng arx ytopy s1yy  uonviidosddy  uonyviidosddy  uonviridosddy uondiiosaq # Junoddy
Ju2243g SJUMISINGSI([  SIUMISINGSI(T Ju2.0117) 0] 23uUnYy) onuuy




£Jo g adng 1207 ‘2 42qop0 ‘Advpsamy]  wo pajurig

‘866 1/1/1 uo Areigi] 211gnd AunoD ausals) uis)sed-playLuoolg Jo} SJUncooy 4O pleog 21eig eyl Aq panosddy

Z6E 96'€90°L22S | ¥0'125'2rES BL/¥8'LES 00°68G'£95$ 00°0$ 00'$85°€95% IDI0] puvi
Ly ho.m¢m,mwm €6'95¥'28$ EV'8LE'9$ 00°00Z'¥9$ 00°002 '¥9% [er0qns
io/Ma# (8¥'c¥s$) 8¥ ErS 00°0% 0003 00°0$ 00°0$ suonoeljo) usalbieng gy
G'ce 6€'€69% 19'95¢ 00°0% 000848 00°0% 00°054% juuduon @ syoog juawaoeldey L.y
L'e8 8¥'687'cS 250148 9e°6¥$ 00°002'7$ 00°0$ 00°00Z'¥$ ug)seq - JuuduoN gL'y
<4 0T'526% 08'¥Th'L$ ¥6'692$ 00°050°'2$ 00°0$ 00°050'2$ VA -juuduoN G/'¥
¥i9 05'951'z$ 0S'€¥0°'L$ 6L€ELS 00°00z'c$ 00°0% 00°00Z°c$ suaip|iyQ - JuuduoN ¥/L¥
80 viers 98°162'6$ ZL'v96$ 00°008's$ 00°0% 00°008°G$ $300goIPNY - JULAUON €%
596 ¥5/29% 9r'zzs 00°0$ 00°059$ 00°0$ 00°059% JISNIAl - JuuduoN Z.'¥y
L'62 LE°210°1L8 £9'28Y'C$ S¥'¥EGS 00°00G°€$ 00°0$ 00005'e$ QAQ UNPY - juuduoN LL'v
9Ly LE'9¥G'LS €9'€0L'LS$ 9¥'z0z$ 00°052'€$ 000$ 00°052'c$ SMON pue s|edlpoued 19y
yAVAN 28°190'L$ €1°866'%$ £8'619% 00°000°9% 00°0% 00°000°9% ulsiseg - ssoog G5
9'9¢ oF'sre’ LS 09'v5L'e$ £2°002$ 00°00%°'e$ 00°0% 00°00%'c$ VA - 3008 $G'¥
6'¢ce 95'891'2$ FELEP'YS ¥1205$ 00°009'9% 00°0% 00°009'9% ualpjiyo - syoeg ¢g'y
06 LG'68.L8 6¥0L2$ 86'79% 00°'000°L$ 00°0$ 00°000°L$ ABojoesuag/AI0lsIH [2007-8400g Z2S5'¥
L'o¥ L8'791'2$ £9°'GEZ'ES 26'90€$ 00°00%'6$ 00°0% 00°00%'6$ UOHONUON )NpPY - s}00g LZG'¥
§6e £L'6€L'2S 12°092'9% B62TLLS 00°00%'8$ 00'0% 00°00%'8$ uondld Jnpy - s400g LGy
6'85 ARAVA 4 8898Z'¢c$ Z6°L5L°1L% 00000'8% 0003 00°000'8$ Juswdinb3 pue sinpuing L'y
000} 00°000°2$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°000'2$ 00°0% 00°000'2$ Jayi0 - sjuswanoidw] Ly
sdopng) pido)) f
0'or G0'/L5Z'c9% S6°/90'66$ B0°LBL'LS 00°G2€'851$ 006285 LS [e101qng
6'6L 68°¥6L'cS L1'€08% 00°0¢% 00°000'%$ 00°0$ 00°000'7$ seng L6'E
Yy aounipg arx yuopy sty  uoypridosddy  uwonmudosddy  uwonviadosddy uondrosaq # UnoIIy

J221g SIUIUWIISINGSIT ~ SIUAUISINGSIT oLy o1 28uny) jpnuuy




|eansad s)ddy

1594 pueods yoeaiino
9T 1 V1oL
SZ| papuane# z SHNPY Jos
se| papusne# 3 suaa| Jo #
98T| papusne# 6| uaippydjo s ‘sweuSold
sweiboig
WYOLIIN
Z91 SS3RJIM
Unpy
T EETE
ua4p|iyd
0202 20T
obesn jusawdinbz/aindwon
[4%4) Lyt U334349A3 WOJ) PaMOJIO( S00g
L9 LTS u3.4313A3 01 paueo) syoog
T pamouiog SOYS BIA $oog
1Z € paijddng SOYS elA s)oog
020¢ Tc0e

S99IAISE ueoT] Azeiqiuaajuj

6T0¢C

6€8Y oSt

CTELT

€9T
0s
44

CETT

€9

TET

LOTE

SE
TeL
9s
8ETT
SS
SL
L

St

869

ain

ZesT

€9

€S

[44"

veot

9T

LT

64T

816¢

T

ST

89

95

vOTT

SE

8

TL

€6¢

¥69

02 0¢oc 1¢0¢

wiol

SIDIAY3S HLNOA TVLOL
Saweo ajiuaAns
s|ealpouad

aluaANr gAd
Aemede|d/s00q0Ipny
UOUIYUON 3[IUSANT

uoydId IUSANT
shemehe|d/sy00qoIpny WA
SINVO YA

UOLIYUON VA

YA

siy Sunusied

uo¥RIN2AIY) SSJIAISS YINOA
HNPY [el0L

syoeqJaded

S9Weo 03IPIA

sana

adasnin

IALIPIAAD

shemeAe|d

sjooqoipny

s|esipouiad

uonIY-uoN

uondl4

uoyenaul) 3npy

saisnels 120z Joquaydas

Moday s, ueueiqiy

Bunss|y pieog L20Z 4290300



96T [e30.L e —— 8ET payoeay
i |6EE payoesy
w sawen ajluaAnr e rrm—————— €T sjuswasesuy
! |22 sjuawasesuy
|6 | ’oogolpny sjiusAnf . ; — = LET S1amoj|o4
: . 9/1 S19Mo||04
| £ | uomayuoN ajiuaAnf . O (. . 8 1504
_ ~ €T S350
| L SSWED VA
300ga2e4 S, UlJp|Iyd vTLST payoesy
| £z u UON-VA _ _
S6T sjuawagesus
| |
0T “ uondI4-A 8T 4 1 _U._.o.—.
” pajsijun 474" Siamoj|o4
|€ sawe9 }|npy
_. | z 1 T 10jAp] it —
m | T o T ubjyol
[ST m s,.and 0 PUDILON
i : L L uoa2os 300Ga3e4 UIBIA| PI2YWOO|g
|z w s|eatpoliag 4 z pupybiH
; . JEYTEYe)
_ W syoeqladed _ :
,. i r T Yysa3g | veozs e
T shemeAe|d |
w | f. jusSpisay | papwn |sTT | sales a|qexeL
| € sjoog oipny |pjol juspisay | diysumoj | | ,
| UoN fusSpIissy [P— —
| L1 | UomdYUON Inpy .,,
A m |
w m ; suoneuoq |
|17 uonal4 Ynpy suoljed MmaN | T nesea]
e T Sy o R _ L L6T Jaidod
/suonyed g 3 095 xeq
Z JISIA jsobed | v
; : | 06'9CF S99 pue sauly
£6¢} sabed s3isIA " |

589 ajIsqom uon29I09 Nsoq




g7 Sjuswagedu]

689 99/, TviOol
8% S19MAN|0d 9Z¢€ r a4 SITINIANC STVLOL
TCE payoeay 2 T S|e21POLI3d S3|IuaANT
8 € sjooqoipny sjiusAnr

CT S3s0d
6€ LS uonayuUoN sjluaanfg
89¢ ofE uondIl4 3|IUsAN[

UonOUUON YA

uonal
9¢ .LO0L : B =
£9¢ tre 11nav s1vioL
T awen 20 JUSWILIBAOY)
8 s.and q T 9T sawen
g UOLIYUON 3JIUsANnf ore o e
e ! apIsgJ4n)
: z @o 2sniy
TT uoudl4 afiusanr /7 6T 6T AemeAe|d/sxo0g olpny
z il 17 91 s[eatpoLad
SJUNH J23uUaAedS
9 0S uoBIYUON INpY
z UonIYUON npy
GUONJp 9L 18 uondIs 3ynpy
81T
8 MR RPN 6107 0z0z 1202
SS9|2JIM
6¢ sonsye;s
s Jo1ndwo) LZ0Z

ulajsesy



